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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
Department of Administrative Services 

                                       Division of Procurement and Support Services 
Bureau of Purchase and Property 

State House Annex 
Concord, New Hampshire 03301 

 
 
 ADDENDUM #1 TO BID INVITATION #172-16 
 
DATE OF BID OPENING: 4/11/16 TIME OF BID OPENING: 10:00 AM  
 
FOR: POLICE EQUIPMENT – CHEVROLET SILVERADO CONVERSION 

 
CLARIFY THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: Please note the following clarifications:   
 

 
CLARIFICATION:  
 

1) Please clarify: What does ‘-NHSP’ refer to on the Cantrol Part numbers?  Does it refer to a specific template?  
If so, will that be shared with the successful bidder?  
NHSP Cantrol template will be supplied by Whelen 

 
2) Please clarify: Is the successful bidder installing the APX7500 mobile/radio cable?  The bid reads ‘N/A’ – it is 

unclear as to whether or not this applies to the product or the service. 
APX7500 mobile and cable supplied by NHMP and installed by successful bidder. 
 

3) There is no antenna cable listed.  Is NH Marine Patrol supplying the cable or should it be included in the 
response?  If it needs to be included, what is the spec required? 
antenna cable supplied by NHMP and installed by successful bidder. 
 

4) Please clarify: What is ‘keyless entry’?  Is this a NH Marine Patrol supplied item to be installed?  It is listed as 
‘N/A’ and is unclear if that applies to the product or the service.  If this is a vendor supplied item, please 
provide the spec required. 
the keyless entry is a key fob that unlocks the vehicle doors that is supplied by the successful bidder. 
 

5) The antenna specified is silver in color.  The description denotes ‘low visibility design’ – does this refer to the 
black version of the antenna or is silver (as specified) required? 
the requested antenna is silver 
 

6) There are no brackets listed for the DP826000 – is there a specific model being requested based on the 
mounting location? 
the bracket being used is the Dominator “ L “ bracket and I do not have the part number.  

 
7)      What is the mounting location of the siren speaker (on the push bumper, behind the grille, etc)? 

 The siren speaker will be mounted on the push bumper 
 

7) Please identify quantities of all lightheads and related mount kits spec’d? 
2-M4DWB Whelen super LED combination driving/warning lights 
2-M4FB Flange, Black 
2-IONB Whelen super LED to be mounted in the rear side windows    
6-VTX609 Whelen Super LED 2 white installed front; four red, installed rear 
2-V23BTPB V2 Series Light Blue – Black - Mounted to Side of Push Bumper 
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2-I2E Duo Linear Ion Blue/White – Black - Mounted to Front of Push Bumper  
2-IONPEDB Ion Pedestal Mount Kit – Black  
1-pair LINSV2B Whelen V-series super LEDs shall be installed on the vehicle mirrors. The lights                
utilize V-shaped optics to ensure an extremely wide viewing angle. The lights shall utilize avehicle specific 
molded plastic housing for precise vehicle fitment 
 
ALL OTHER QUANTITIES ARE A QUANTITY OF 1 

 
 

NOTE:  IN THE EVENT THAT YOUR BID INVITATION HAS BEEN SENT TO THIS OFFICE PRIOR TO RECEIVING THIS ADDENDUM, RETURN 
ADDENDUM WITHIN THE SPECIFIED TIME WITH ANY CHANGES YOU MAY WISH TO MAKE AND MARK ON THE REMITTANCE 
ENVELOPE BID INVITATION NUMBER AND OPENING DATE.  RETURNED ADDENDA WILL SUPERSEDE PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED BID 

 
 

E-mail or hard copy mail is the only acceptable methods of submission: 
Hard copy in form of hand delivery or Mailings to: 

25 Capitol Street, Room 102, Concord NH 03301. 
No Facsimile Submissions will be accepted 

E-mail: prchweb@nh.gov 
 

 
 
BIDDER____________________________ ADDRESS ____________________________ 
 
BY________________________________           ____________________________ 
   (this document must be signed) 
  
______________________________TEL. NO.____________________________ 
   (please type or print name 
 
 

Alan Hofmann, Purchasing Manager 
Telephone 603 -271-2550 
E-mail: alan.hofmann@nh.gov 
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